

From: Lamanna, Isabelle
Sent: Wed, 19 Feb 2025 15:20:29 +0000
To: Joseph Craft
Subject: RE: meeting request
Attachments: Sec. Chris Wright_Meeting Request Form.docx

Hi Joe!

Thank you for sending over the email so quickly. If you could fill out this form and return it to the.secretary@hq.doe.gov so we can send it through the proper ethics channels that would be great.

Thank you,

Izzy

-----Original Message-----

From: Joseph Craft <(b) (6)>
 Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 8:22 AM
 To: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
 Subject: [EXTERNAL] meeting request

Izzy, I am requesting a meeting with the Secretary to introduce myself and discuss the willingness of the eastern U.S. coal producers to meet the energy objectives of the Administration. Included in the discussion will be addressing the growing demand for electric capacity for AI and data center requirements. Our company is the second largest coal producer in the east and the only one that is committed to be a long term investor to meet the needs for domestic utilities. I also would like to discuss the future of TVA, a major customer of ours, and their ability to advance the interest of the administration as well.

I will be the only person attending.

I am available on March 4 at or after 11:30 am or anytime the morning of March 5.

Thank you in advance, Joe Craft

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
 Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
